

Nilesh Shukla

O-403 Rohan Mithila, New Airport Road, Viman Nagar, Pune 411014, India | +91 9890454725 | 23rd Sept'71 | Nileshdshukla@gmail.com

Synopsis:

Result oriented professional with 28 years of experience in management, product and manufacturing engineering, orientation with all business function. Exposed to and worked with global and local OEMs', auto components, Tier 1, Tier 2 environment and diverse culture, wherein led and executed various multiple and simultaneous projects and assignments. Formulated and executed transmission product and manufacturing strategy

Objective to create Strategic road map for sustainable business organic and inorganic growth

Qualification:

Masters in Marketing Management, NMIMS Mumbai University (2004)
Diploma in Financial Management (DFM), NMIMS Mumbai (1999)
Bachelor of Engineering (BE) with Hon's - Mumbai University (1992)
Diploma in Mechanical Engineering (DME) -- BTE—Mumbai, MS (1989)

Competency & Skill:

Management:

Strategy formulation & execution, CAPEX, OPEX, Product portfolio and gap analysis, Business case, Financial management, Project & Program management, Green and brown field planning and execution, Operational management, Product design & development – concept to launch

Business Functions:

Business development, Lead and work in matrix organization, Strategy, Engineering and Project management, team building and mentoring

Technology:

- Advance close loop I4.O embedded manufacturing for green and brown field
- Advance product design and development, light weight powertrain architecture to support on carbon foot print

Product:

- Power train, Transmission, Drive train / Driveline design and development, manufacturing – concept to launch
- Product portfolio definition and gap analysis

Process:

- Embedded I4.O product design and manufacturing processes, Value engineering & Value Stream mapping
- Quality systems and management

Professional Skills

- Analytical and structured
- Competitive analysis to define strategic road map
- Integrate, develop team and collaborate to achieve organisational objective and goals
- Able to think strategically and do provide end-to-end solution
- Practical approach to problem solving & provide technology solution
- Strategic tie up

Experience:

2014 - Present – Bharat Forge Limited – Associate Vice President Transmission SBU Head, responsible for inorganic growth; business development > concept to launch; **CAPEX ~ 100 Cr; Revenue generation ~ 200 Cr/annum**

2012 - 2014 – Mahindra Gears – Plant head & Engineering

2010- 2012--American Axle Manufacturing (AAM)–Pan India-Head Application Engineering

1992 - 2010--Mahindra Automotive Sector, Sr Manager – Transmission- Driveline R&D; product development